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Rivera, Maribel

e
From: corphelp
Sent: Tuesday, April/, 2011 9:02 AM
To: "TTM - Lesley Lees'
Subject: RE: Business change of/address- TOTAL TRAVEL ENTERPRISES INC
Attachments: image001.gif

* Thank you for your e-mail Lesley,
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for
processing.

77797

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutas to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: TTM - Lesley Lees [mailto:lesleylees@totaltravelmarine.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 10:41 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Business change of address- TOTAL TRAVEL ENTERPRISES INC
Importance: High

Good morning,
t would like to know how | can officially change the business address of: Total Travel Enterprises Inc.

TOTAL TRAVEL ENTERPRISES INC - has moved to:
2332 Galiano Street, Suite 124,
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

IN Number
Date Filed 09/22/1988
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address & Mailing Address

8100 OAK LANE
SUITE 404
MIAMI LAKES FL 33016 US

Changed 04/13/2004
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